From: Goldthrite, Cody
Sent: 7/24/2013 7:24:34 AM

To: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Murtishaw, Scott
(scott.murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Audrey (audrey lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Gupta,
Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Evans, Mary Claire E. (Intern) (MaryClaire. Evans@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: Re: donate your data?

I can "Snowden" your account somehow (joke) and sometime today.

Sentfrom my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brown, Carol A." <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: 07/24/2013 7:21 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Lee, Audrey" <audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Gupta, Aloke"
<aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov>,""ebj1@pge.com' <ebjl@pge.com>,"Murtishaw, Scott"
<scott.murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Goldthrite, Cody" <cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: "Evans, Mary Claire E. (Intern)" <MaryClaire. Evans@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: donate your data?

| am happy to do it - see if Cody can become "me" and do it - or | can do it from the beach!

From: Lee, Audrey

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 12:11 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Brown, Carol A.; Gupta, Aloke; 'Erik Jacobson (ebj1@pge.com)’ <ebj1@pge.com>; Murtishaw,
Scott

Cc: Evans, Mary Claire E. (Intern)

Subject: donate your data?

MC is trying to analyze some sample data to look at variation from month to month or day to
day.

Would you be willing to share your energy consumption data with her? I only have a few
months of data since I just moved into a new house, so it might not be that useful. Mine’s on

content server if you want to see it.

I’m sure she’d be happy to sign an NDA if you want one!
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Carol, we can help you download it through Green Button on the PG&E webpage.

Audrey Lee, Ph.D.

Advisor

Office of President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-1175

Email: audrev . lee@cpuc.ca.gov
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